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LABEL EXHIBIT 
 

The Inventek ISM14585 Module is too small to bear the FCC ID or IC Number; thus, per 
FCC Part 2.925 Paragraph (f), the FCC ID will be placed in the manual and on the 
Module Packaging. 
 
By special permission from ISED, as indicated in the attached email, the IC Number and 
Model information will be placed in the manual. 
 

The packaging labeling is shown on the following page. 



 

Packaging Labeling 

 

 

Close Up View of Packaging Labeling 



  
From: Certification Bureau / Bureau homologation (IC) [mailto:ic.certificationbureau-
bureauhomologation.ic@canada.ca]  

Sent: Friday, November 01, 2019 2:30 PM 

To: Sandi McEnery; Certification Bureau / Bureau homologation (IC) 
Cc: 'George Yang'; als@inventeksys.com 

Subject: RE: Certification Label for Inventek ISM14585, IC: 10147A-14585 (pending submittal) 

 
Hi Sandi, 
  
The label exemption request is approved. You can put ISED number and HVIN in the user manual. 
  
Regards,  
 
Certification and Engineering Bureau, Engineering, Planning and Standards Branch 
Innovation, Science and Economic Development Canada / Government of Canada (12) 
Tel: 613-990-4218 / TTY: 1-866-694-8389  
  
Bureau d'homologation et services techniques, Direction générale du génie, de la planification et des 
normes 
Innovation, Sciences et Développement économique Canada / Gouvernement du Canada  (12) 
Tél: 613-990-4218 / ATS: 1-866-694-8389  
ic.certificationbureau-bureauhomologation.ic@canada.ca 
  
 
From: Sandi McEnery <smcenery@ustech-lab.com>  
Sent: November 1, 2019 10:52 AM 
To: Certification Bureau / Bureau homologation (IC) <ic.certificationbureau-
bureauhomologation.ic@canada.ca> 
Cc: 'George Yang' <gyang@ustech-lab.com>; als@inventeksys.com 
Subject: Certification Label for Inventek ISM14585, IC: 10147A-14585 (pending submittal) 
  
Dear Certification Bureau, 
  
We are writing on behalf of our client, Inventek Systems (see attached Agency Agreement) to ask special 
permission for them to apply their labeling requirements, including IC Number and Model Number in 
their User Manual only.  We will be submitting an application for Certification of this product through 
Timco Engineering.  The product is a very tiny wi-fi module.  Please see the attached photo with the 
module installed on a test board.  The module is circled and, as you can see by the ruler, it is less than 1 
cm square. 
  
Best Regards, 
  
Sandi McEnery on behalf of Inventek Systems. 
       Sandi McEnery 
      General Manager 
      US Tech 
      3505 Francis Circle 
     Alpharetta, GA 3004 
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